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JOSEPH ADABS currently incarcerated at the
11linois State Penitentiary was acguainted with JANES EARL
BAY at the Hissouri State Penitentiary. ADANE left the
enitentiary in QOctober, 1967.

RAY brought food to the hospital where ADANE was
working and he assumed RAY worked in the prisom kitchen.
He described him as a guiet individual, but bhe never talked
directly to him nor did he ever observe hiw with any other
inmates.

- LEO BARNETT currently incarcerated at the
Florida State Prison, Raiford, Flovida, knew JANES EFARL
RAY in the Missouri State Priscon from about 1962 until
August 1, 1966. He met bhim through BILLY MILES, presently
at the New Penitemtiary, Moberly, Missouri.

: RAY mever said wmuch, did not bother anybody,
was a lomer amd had a bad mervous conditiom and a definite

mental problem. He was taking powdered amphetamine while
in priscn and would suffer weight losses and gains of 10
to 156 pounds over short periods of time.

BARNETT stated that amphétamine taken in quantities
would produce a substantial rapid weight loss.

The amphetamine supply, prior to 1984, was $5 a
shot or less amnd after 1964, although the supply was limited,
it still sold for the same price.
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JEMES T, BOND, is currentiy im Cuyahoga County
Jail, Cleveland, Ohio, for carrying a concealed weapon
and had been an inmate at the Missouri State Penitentiary
from October 1962 until December 1985,

RAY was 2 bread man, working in the bakery,
slicing the bread for meals., RAY was a racist and was
many times heard discussing his dislike for Negroes.

RAY was hooked on amphetamine powders and always had

a nose dropper and needle to shoot the solution made

up from the amphetamine powders into his veins. The
amphetamine was obtained through a source in the prison

at a price between $50 and $100 per spoonful, and on
occasion would break down the amount of powder he would
receive and im turn sSell it in smaller packages, When the
amphetamine was not available RAY would break up "bennies"
and use it,

He was a "lone wolf'", never discussed his own
personal background, and was an avid reader of sex books

and girlie magazines. RAY never trusted anyone and had

a feeling that everyome was out to get him., He alsco had

a habit of pullimg at his left ear comstantly. RAY purchased
the amphetamines from a fellow convict, JIM BRADLEY, described
as the "top con™ at Missouri State Penitentiary.

RAY had talked of escaping on numerous occasions
and on one occcasion was caught with a rope and hook. He
also participated in a tunmel job which was discovered,
though the authorities were unaware of who had been involved
in this attempt.

JAMES HARVEY BRADLEY, JR., currently incarcerated
in U, S, Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, under number
84515, is serving a 15 year sentence for violation of U, S,
Postal laws. BRADLEY disclaimed any knowledge of RAY
personally or by name.

JIMMY Z, BRADLEY has Missouri State Penitentiary
Number 71844 and is currently serving a life sentence., He
was incarcerated im December 1956, He knew JAMES EARL RAY-
as an employee in J Hall for a time amd knew he lived alone
in a cell in XK Hall. He always desired to cell alone,
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BRADLEY was in solitary when RAY escaped and knew
nothing of it. He described him as an exceptionally gquiet
and "odd" person. RAY took mild drugs such as amphetamine
and had very small veins, making it difficult for him to
"main line" his shots. He purchased barbiturates and
amphetamine whenever he could, but always believed he was
ill, using drugs on occasion as a matter of medicine,

JEROCME (NIN) CARPENTER, possesses HMissouri State
Penitentiary #0304 and is serving a life sentence for murder.

He has known JAMES EARL RAY since about 1963, but
not well. He kvnew JERRY RAY, brother of JAMES RAY, and
their father was mnamed JERRY RAY. When CARPENTER was 18
years of age his mother ran away with JERRY RAY and went
to St. Louis, Missouri, They separated after two years
and his mother has returned to Quincy, Illinois.

He described RAY to be a quiet, meek person who was
very soft-gspokemn,

CARL BENTON DRAKE, now a self employed contractor
at St. Louis, was a fellow inmate at the Missouri State
Penitentiary with JAMES EARL RAY, during the period 1960
or 1961 until his release in 1965, RAY is described as a
loner, closed-mouth, who never discussed anything but mixed
well with the other immates, both black and white, RAY
never displayed propensity for violemnce or racist sentiments.

RAY was not addicted to drugs, but nearly all the
inmates used any drugs available.

(Information received elsewhere noted that DRAKE
had stated he received two telephone calls from RAY since
KING was killed, ome call coming from New Orleans, Louisiana,
and one call from North Carolina,)

THOMAS BRITTON became acquainted with JAMES EARL
RAY in November 1965 while both were inmates at the Missouri
State Penitentiary. RAY worked im J Hall as a "walk boy."
He would take orders for cigarettes, gum, candy, and the
like to be purchased within the prisom and would bring hot
water for shaving and coffee to the inmates. He was the only
"walk boy'" im J Hall and was free to contact any inmate and
could walk throughout the hall freely., Conversations with

50
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RAY indicated he was intimate with the ares im Alabama known
as Walker County and had stayed in Birmingham, Alabama, in
the past. RAY on a daily basis would read the "Post-Herald',
a newspaper of Birmingham, Alabama. '

RAY reportedly stated that if he ever got out of
jail be was going to make himself s "bunch of money' and said
that the Businessmen's Association has offered $100,000 for
killing MARTIN LUTHER KING, and KING is five years past due,
RAY did not know what the Businessmen's Asscciation was, but
he intended to find out,

‘. RAY also stated that he has a place picked out where
“he could hide, but never identified its locatiom.

3 RAY would be easy to identify, evem if he attempted
ﬁQ\disguise his identity, in that he is definitely 'slough-
fotted" and his toes point out noticeably when he walked,
cauding his heels and soles to wear down on the outside
edges, He also has a prominent cleft on his chin and RAY
liked %o drink.

. \  RAY also picked up and delivered wagering tickets
&in the cigarette lottery inm J Hall, p
N RAY never discussed his family nor did he evey
a}cate from which part of the United States he camefﬁ’

. RAY, in comnection with the lottery, was closely
>\2d with JOHNNY VALENTI and an individual named
y, Subsequently identified ag MILTON ZAVALOFSKI.

JAMES W. BROWN, Reform, Aldbama, was an inmate

at the MisNpuri State FPenitemtiary fipm April 1960 through
June 1965. \tn 1963 he met RAY and he}gd him make the
¥

identifying KNJNEDY as a '"nigger lover\, RAY disliked
Negroes and duiNng the time MARTIN LUTHIR KING was leading
demonstrations ald marches he would becdme aggravated and
upset when readiny this information imn mgispap@rs to the

statement thQﬁng was glad when JOHN 3\, KENNEDY was killed,

point that he would curse KING and the Ndsroes.

BROWN also heard RAY make the syatement that he
was going to get MARTIN LUTHER KING when Me got out.
"Cooley's organization' would pay $10,000 to have KING
dead. BROWN had no knowledge concerning thiis organization
and only heard it from RAY, 5
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RAY was not overly friendly and never discussed
his past life in BROWN'sS presence, He had mentioned about
tunneling out of prison and golng t@ Virginia to hide in
a cave,

RAY was friendly to an lnmmt@s JOHNNY VALENTEI,
who often spoke about Mexico and could speak Spanish,

RAY had also mentioned a& one time that his
brother-in-law was working in E.;.:‘ﬁb;@zfl,a,R Africa, and was
making large sums of money. 3

BROWN further stated that VALENTI had told him
he and RAY committed a robbery of an oil company in Atlanta,
Georgla, committing the robbery about midmnight.

BROWN overheard RAY tell VAILENTI that when RAY
got out of the penitentiary he knew a guy names "COQLEY"
who would hide him where no one could find him.,

(Credibility of BROWN, FBI Fo., 5049773, has not
been established to date, it b@lng noted he has furnlshed
conflicting information about the personal habits of RAY.)

EVERETT WAYNE COX, FBI No. 127115C, interviewed
. by the Oklahoma City Divisiom, advised he was an inmate .
‘Vat the Missouri State Penitentiary from 1961 until June
1964 when released and was friendly with JAMES EARL RAY.
He worked with RAY in the prison bakery and was a partmer
\Eh him in operating prison poker games,

LN RAY expressed some interest in learning to speak
Spanlgk studying the language from a Spanish dictionary
belonglng to COX, He also read books about Mexico which
he obtained from the prisom library.

Addresses were exchanged with RAY im 1964 but he
\@s not seen or heard from RAY since being released from
mxe penitentiary.

\\ In searching his belongings COX located the name
ERICYT LARSON, who was the inmate supervisor at the pemnitentiary
bakery; whom he described as the most llkely person to know

‘A“eabouts of RAY,
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THOMAS BEECHER CQEWS Missouri State Penitentiary
No. 71845, is currently SQMVlng a life sentence for murder.
He came to the Missouri State Penitentiary im 1956,

He said he did not know JAMES EARL RAY in the
Missouri State Pemitemtiary, though the photograph of RAY
contained in the newspapers looks familiar, He did not
know any associates of RAY either,

b\ RAYMOND LOUIS CURTIS is currently incarcerated /;’
in the V\ltfleld County Jail, Dalton, Georgia, pending an
appeal o\ a life sentence f@r murder,

\e first became acquainted with JAMES EARL Riax
in March 1835 in the Jackson County Jail, Kansas City
Missouri, wivre RAY was incarcerated on a Post Offlcq/
Burglary chaze, They were cellmates for sSix to seven
months. Durily this incarceration a friend of RAY's would
visit him, Th‘i friend had been a cellmate with RAY at
Menard, Illinois\, This individual kept RAY in spending

money while RAY t\'s in prison and it is CURTIS' opinion

he would harbor R5Y¢

After this imcarceratiom in the Jackson County’
Jail they both ah different times were transferred to
the Federal Pen13¢n$&ary in Leavenworth, During this
period at Leavenw\rth RAY, to his knowledge, spoke of no
girlfriend and coiyesponded with nope. He mentioned that
he "operated' whié\\QURTES stated meant engaged im burglary
and payrell jobs, ouy of Quimney, Illinois, :

RAY is a god\l poker player and he with CURTIS
participated with felldy prisoners im croocked poker games.
At a subseguent time th\y were both incarcerated in the
Missouri State E@mltemtxngg occasionally in the same
cell. While in B and C iNlls they were together im a
three-man cell with a thigdd individual, and it was during
this period that Presidend JOHN F, KENNTDY was assassmnate -
Subsequently in 19863 or 19@4 the movements of Dr. MARTIN
LUTHER KING became topic of conversation at the peniteny® v
and word got around to the mrlwaner@ that businessmen pAd
raised a considerable amount of money, about one m;llwﬁn
dollars, as a bounty om KING's head. RAY mentioned o/ dozen
times that had he known about the bounty on JOHN F=#KENNEDY s
head and had been out he would have collected it; A
got out in time and if XING was still alive, he :
to get the bounty on KING.

L%
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RAY had a friend in New Orleans whose name was
spelled like a coin, '"Quarter'" or '"Dime'", apparently a
fence, who would harbor RAY.

GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON, an inmate at the Missouri
State Penitentiary, initially denied knowing JAMES EARL RAY,
but subsequently recognized him as an associate of an 1nmate
he knew by the name of RAY CURTIS. He personally had no
dealings with RAY inside or outside the penitentiary, and
therefore had nothing to discuss with him., EDMONDSON stated
it is very easy to get a Canadian passport, All that is
needed is $5.00 plus someone to sign as a guarantor and
substantiate this with a baptismal certificate or a birth
certificate, Thése records are available, as are guarantors,
in the Rue Notre Dome area. It costs about $50 to obtain
the necessary papers to back up the passport application.

All the inmates at the Missouri State Penztentlary
are aware how easy it is to get Canadian passports in Montreal
- through this procedure.

BEN GOODIN, salesman, Schantzmeyer Ford, Jefferson
City, Missouri, formerly was chef at the Missouri State
Penitentiary and knew JIMMY RAY well, being his boss. for
about six years., RAY was a good frlend of a blond inmate
by the name of DOWDA who hated Negroes.

GOODIN thought that both RAY and DOWDA could be
mixed up in peddling dope in the penitentiary but he could-
never prove it.

‘He was aware that RAY wanted to escape from the
penitentiary and he "killed" a request by RAY for a transfer
to a farm because of this. RAY was strictly a loner and
very quiet, , :

MELVIN OLIVER GRIDLEY, currently an inmate of the
Missouri Training Center for Men, was a "hall tender" in '
J Hall where RAY hid in the Missouri State Penitentiary
for one week in 1964 or 1965,

RAY worked under GRIDLEY in the recreation section
but he was described as closed-mouth who had few friends and
did not talk much to anyone. GRIDLEY lost contact with JAMES
EARL RAY in 1965 or 1966 when RAY was placed in solitary
confinement,

B4
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PAUL ALVIN LAIL resides at 34 Barbados Drive,
Palm Springs, Florida, and while an inmate at the Missouri
State Penltentlary for three years had met and known’
JAMES EARL RAY. He was not very friendly with RAY but
did eat with him a number of times when RAY was in the
kitchen visiting with his friend, LEWEY "WHITEY" DOWDA.

He described RAY as a sharp intelligent guy who
hung around with the boys who were always up to something
and were in on all the deals. He never seemed to have a
lot of money but always seemed to have enough to get whatever -
he wanted.

' Most of the guys that RAY was with were on dope
and were peddling it. . *

There had been trouble W1th Bg me of the Negro
prisoners in the Missouri State Penlten\lary who were
Black Muslims. Some of the prisoners degcided to teach
them ‘¢ lesson, and three or four of the Negro leaders were
killed, RAY might have been in on the actual killing,
LAIL did no? know, but if not, RAY was cldse with the one
that dld 1t _

IL stated that from his assc iatlon with RAY
he felt surq RAY would have a ,45 automajic on his person
somewhere aﬁg he would not give up or be %aken without a
fight.  He considered RAY to be 2a "killer'\and would not
be easy to atch or find. N

has not heard from RAY since he got out of the
Missouri Ste¥e Penitentiary over two yeaxs ago and he does
believe RAY u1d know how to contact hint

JACK FOX LAMPHERE, Warsaw, Missoy iri, started serving
his sentence at% the Mlssourz State Peniten iary at the same
time as JAMES EARL RAY. \

1nt1m1dateq into doing almost anything.
to an inmate named JIMMY CARPENTER who st good for RAY'S
debts "in Ege yard., " CARPENTLR also worked.in the kitchen
of the prispn with RAY. \,\ .

\

A Y in his conversations would always mention his
liking  for ihe Rogue River area of Oregon, He seemed to.be
famillar WlTh saw mill work in Oregon. ;

became indebted:

Although RAY was not homosexud\ﬁsge could be

55
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LAMPHERE was called on the telephome at the City
Union Mission, Warsaw, Missouri, by ROBERT DALE PORTER,
FBI Number 459042, telling LAMPHERE he was in serious
trouble and had to keep moving. LAMPHERE turned PORTER
dwn rendering any assistance and advised that PORTER knows
JAMES EARL RAY very well since he was at the Missouri
State Penitentiary in 1960 through February 1968,

CECIL CLAYTON LILLIBRIDGE, Missouri State
Penitentiary Number 67755, knew JAMES EARL RAY at the
penltentlary.

From his conversations with RAY he lemrned that
his maximum ambition in life was to make a '"score” of
about $20,000 to $30,000 after which he WOuld go to
Mexico to "hide out" living simply on the loot at the
favorable Mexican exchange rate,

RAY had spoken of Campeche Bay near the Yucatan
Peninsula and of living with peasants on the oulskirts of
the town of Campeche, Mexico, He also spoke of a cheap
red light district' which was located in the town of
Torreon or Torrejon (phonetic), which is helieved located
in north central Mexico,

LILLIBRIDGE stated RAY did not like Negroes in
general but expressed no particular feeling toward MARTIN
LUTHER KING although he did hear him refer to Dr. KING as
"MARTIN LUTHER COON",

RAY is described as a hypochondriac im that he
took six or seven different kinds of pills daily, imagining
he had a cranial depression and a "rapid palpitm%1 of the
heart, He would use am inmate's watch with a S@cond hand
to time his puilse,

RAY was acquainted with a mam who op@r@ted a
small-scale smuggling business who lived near the town of
Campeche, Mexico, His name is believed to be either MATEO
LOPEZ GARCIA or MATEO GARCIA L@PEug wio had appareatly
lived for some time in the Univted States and who spoke
English. He ownes a small fishing boat and siould smuggle
things from Brownsville, Texas, imto Mexico Through
Campeche Bay. 55 ‘ ‘
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RUSSELL LEE MARTIN, Missouril State Penitentiary
Number 08014, was contacted by the Little Roeck Division and
stated he was well acquainted with JAMES EARL RAY while
both were incarcerated at the Missouri State Penitentiary.
MARTIN received pardon after helping solve a narcotics ring
operating in the Missouri State Penitentiary and was released
approximately three months ago. ‘

Prior to RAY's escape, RAY sold marcotics to other
inmates,

He stated that RAY was a ioner and had very few
friends.

MARTIN said that if RAY was in the Blytheville,
Arkansas, area and knew that MARTIN was there, he would contact
him.

~ FRANK JOSEPH GUINAN, curremntly imncarcerated at the
Missouri State Penitentiary, has number 09297, He recalls
JAMES EARL RAY as an immate and believes he was addicted
to "Bennies'" and amphetamine, RAY and NEAL AEBY, another
inmate, were receiving this material at the Missouri Sgate
Penitentiary through a guard who was later transferred to
one of the farms and subsequently fired for smuggling a watch
into the prison farm. ' :

GUINAN believes there was an elderly con, about 65
or 70 years of age, named JIMMY CARPENTER, who would have
known RAY, but he never knew them to e¢ell together,

STERLING JUNIOR HILL, 9104 Walrut, Kansas City,
Missouri, was an inmate at the llissouri State Penitentiary
at the same time that JAMES EARL RAY was incarcerated there,
HILL worked in the prison hospitail, becoming supervisor of
nursing. He was never a close friend of RAY's but RAY would
come into the hospital a few times om sick call, :

Although he kmew RAY to speak to, he never had an
extended conversation amnd knew very little concerning his
personal life or friends at the prison, He described him
as a loner who always acted like he was troubled,
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FLOYD EVANS HILL, California State Prison #B11112,
is an inmate at this institution having been arrested June
1967 and having been in continual confinement since that
time. He is presently serving a 6 month to 10 year sentence
for grand theft of a pistol.

In November 1966 he arrived at the MSP to serve
a sentence for another charge and remained there for about
a month and a half. He knew a lot of inmates but upon
viewing photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, he could not be sure
of his recognition of this individual as having been one
of his cellmates. The center photograph on the Wanted Flyer
of JAMES EARL RAY resembles a man who worked in the wood
shop at the Men's Institution Training Center, Moberly, where
HILL remained for 6 months; This individual who resembled
JAMES EARL RAY claimed to know quite a bit about safes, was
to get out soon, wanted to score on safes in California,
and go to Mexico to "cool it."

Other than this, he has no knowledge of the location
of JAMES EARL RAY. :
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JOHN EDWARD JOHNSON, £ 00876, Men's Training Center,
Moberly, Missouri, knew JAMES EARL RAY when they weére prisoners
at the penitentiary. He never considered himself a close
associate and last saw RAY in 1964. He never heard RAY make
any antagonistic remarks concerning Negroes and never heard
him mention Dr. HARTIN LUTHER KING.

JOHNSON has no knowledge of any person who would
be a close associate or confidamt of RAY, nor does he know
where RAY could be located. ‘
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BILLY EDWARD MILES, Missouri State Penitentiary
Number 02185, is serving a life sentence in the Missouri
State Penitentiary, and said he was interviewed by reporters
with the permission of Warden SWANSON and has been quoted
without the use of his name about his knowledge of RAY.

He has known RAY since February 1961 and heard
RAY mention he had a brother and sister.

No one was actually a "friend' of RAY's as he
had no close friends, but the person nearest to this
category is a former inmate named CARL DRAKE with whom
RAY did get along quite well,

RAY was always looking for a means to escape and
.was considered by some of the inmates to be ''crazy' for his
;9ttempts at escape.

He and RAY operated a book shop together at the

prison and they made some money from this. They would sell
and trade them for small amounts to the various inmates.

- . WALTER E, NOLAN has FBI No, 41847 and when interviewed .
by the St. Louis Division was extremely hostile., He remembered .,
"JAMES EARL RAY from being incarcerated with him at the e
Missouri State Penitentiary, but he knew nothing about RAY

now and would not tell law enforcement officials any information.
he did have,

He denied having anything to do with the escape of
RAY from the penitentiary and he said he had not seen RAY or
been contacted by him since the escape.

NOLAN said that he knew RAY for ten years in prison
and was aware of his planning to escape on three occasions,
but had no knowledge as to the details or modus operandi.

He considers himself.the closest associate of RAY as an inmate
and walked in the prison yard with him daily.

It is his opinion that RAY does not trust any convict
and regards all as potential "'stool pigeons,’ since RAY felt
that two of his escape attempts had been thwarted by informants,

!

80 S
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- NOLAN's conversations with RAY concerned their
preparation of legal briefs in their attempt to gain freedom.
RAY was quite interested in law if i% concerned his case
and spent extra money to purchase law books,

HOWARD NUNN has number 68889 amd is an inmate at
the Missouri State Penitentiary. He was in X Hall at the
penitentiary during the time JAMES EARL RAY celled there
in 1967, and at the time RAY escaped.

He did not work directly with RAY but did see
him and spoke with him. He worked im the bakery on the day
after RAY's escape but never heard any talk concerping this
escape nor does he have any information as to the identity
of any inmate who may have aided him in his escape.,

He never heard RAY speak of any "bounty' for the
death of Dr. MQRTIN LUTHER KING.

RAY, in his conversations, did comment on New
Orleans, Louisiana, and he got the impression that RAY had
lived in New Orleans; however, he does not recall any
specific comments concerning this city.

JAMES LOAMA OWENS was interviewed by the St., Loyis
bivision and advised he met JAMES EARL RAY in 1959 at the
St, Louis Rescue Mission as a friend of BLACKIE AUSTIN.

When he met RAY he knew him as JIM O'CONNOR, but RAY used

the names RYAN and RAY, always with the first name of JIM.

He described him as a professiomnal thief, specializing in
robbery and burglary. He described RAY as a loner and .~
thinker, but never a2 braggert. He liked cars and pistols
and once demonstrated his marksmanship by hitting a can
successively on a bounce. He is a moderate drinker of
bourbon . highballs, no beer, RAY's theory was that women .
were to use and forget amd he preferred female street bums
with no attachment to any female. ; :

RAY once was seen with an older man ﬁéhéd JACK
GAWRON who, with AUSTIN, appeared to be his only close
associate,

RAY once displayed $1,000 in travelers checks. and
said he was going to Canada and the following month told
OWENS that he had beemn to Canada., RAY also indicated at
least. a dozen trips to many parts of HMexico to cool off,

61

+
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mentioning Vera Cruz, Acapulco, Nogales, and Mexico City.
He reportedly had to leave Mexico City when he struck a
man in the head with a pistol as the man came at him with
a knife,

OWENS learned from other inmates that RAY sold
pills, believed to be bennies, and had a 3 for 2 loan
business at the Missouri State Penitentiary where they were
both incarcerated.

OWENS was in Menard Prison prior to the second
escape attempt by JAMES EARL RAY. He last saw him at the
Missouri State Penitentiary and has not contacted or
corresponded with him since that time,
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ROBERT LYNN POVWELL, Doe Run, Missouri, was in
prison at Jefferson City, Missouri, from January, 1967, to
February, 1968, at which time he knew JAMES EARL RAY only
slightly. They both had worked in food service in the
prison.

He did not consider himself a friend of RAY's and
did not know any background nor any information concerming RAY's
escape. ' ’

He further advised that RAY's being somewhat of a
loner resulted in no one being very close to him. POWELL
had no idea of RAY's present whereabouts.

RAY PRUETT possesses Missouri State Penitentiary
No. 2195 and is a Clerk in K Hall. He knew JAMES EARL RAY
well and visited him on occasion in the hall of the Missourij
State Penitentiary. He comnsidered him a "neighbor."

RAY had no ill feelings toward the Negro race and
had no abnormal sexual habits.

.He first met RAY in St. Louis about 1959 and knew
him all of the time they were in the penitentiary except
for a brief period when he, PRUETT, was on parole.
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RAY iz a very guiast indidvidual, always intevres
escaping, and caused no ope any trouble. i G pol copsi
RAY to be the itvioe who would kill Dy, MARTIN LUTHER KING.

He could nish no laformation concerning the possible
whersabouts of BAY had no ionfermation congesrning who wight
have aided him in hi escape fram prison,

JAVES EOWARD “'TED T OHAS
No. 45632, is currently emploved on
St. Louis, Missouri

He entered the Miss 0ur’ State Penitentiavy on a murder
charge from Trenton, Hissouri, is May, 12353, The sentence was
later commuted and he was released in March, 1965,

He desorib

‘cowhoys' xho aceord

who would he ipvolwve

the ipstl

2l JAMES BARL A&Y L 2 of the "nuts" or
ing to VICHARDEON were small time hoodlums
2 in most any ivpe of peitv thievery going
ut

& '
tation,

ke worked move than 20 years

in the hospits f the peniteatizrv. RAY wes ope of the inmat

who did uge garcofics oy medicine of any kind whenever obiain
and he was most fre v vith HAY upon the occasions of RBAY
reporting to the hospital for si eall.

Ite has
anvone who would

DONALD DEAN RIG
Training School for ¥Men,
icmate at the Missouri Sta
through August, 1287, He
BARL LAY,

RICGER stated that prior v
Jumped bond and had been in Mexiﬁo. § i% reed il
Mexico at the OCﬁlt@nt}ﬂfv EAY a%‘ tim a@ﬂecrnlmg
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HAROLD DEAN KLEMP, an inmate at Folsom State
-Penitentiary, Folson, Califormia, had met RAY through
RAY's crime partner, JAMES "SHORTIE" OWENS. He and OWENS
had been cell mates from October, 1961, to December, 1964,
at the Missouri State Penitentiary and it was at this t1me
that he met RAY.

He described RAY as a quiet, close-mouthed,
even-tempered individual who minded hls own business and
a person people would not remember unless they had direct
dealings with him,

RAY's mind was consumed with the idea of escape
and he, KLEMP, did not think in his own mind that after
escaplng from prison he would be so stupid as to shoot a
"big w1g like KING".

KLEMP had no idea as to RAY's current location or
anyone who associated with him.

FRANK MAYBERRY,#13763, Moberly, Missouri Men's
Training Center, was only in the Missouri State Penitentiary
. from 1962 until 1963 when he was paroled. He is unable to
recall ever seeing or hearing anything about JAMES EARL RAY
until after the assassination of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING.

He was unable to suggest the identity of any
individual who might have been closely associated with RAY
and he had no information concerning RAY's whereabouts.

HARRY SERO resides at 295 North McNeil, Memphis,
Tennessee, and was formerly in Missourli State Penitentiary
and had number 01903J. He became friendly with JAMES EARL
RAY during the period of February - June, 1964, while
incarcerated in "B" Block at the Missouri State Penitentiary.
He also became acquainted with another inmate, RAYMOND CURTIS,
who recently has talked  to newspaper reporters concerning his
association with RAY.

SERO can recall making the statement in the
presence of RAY and CURTIS, as well as other inmates, that
while he, SERO, had been in Memphis, Tennessee, an unknown
individual had speculated that if MARTIN LUTHER KING ever
attempted an economic boycott in the City of Memphis it would
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Penitentiary, Folson, Califormia, had met RAY through
RAY's crime partner, JAMES "SHORTIE" OWENS. He and OWENS
had been cell mates from October, 1961, to December, 1964,
at the Missouri State Penitentiary and it was at this time
that he met RAY.

He described RAY as a quiet, close-mouthed,
even-tempered individual who minded his own business and
a person people would not remember unless they had direct
dealings with him.

RAY's mind was consumed with the idea of escape
“and he, KLEMP, did not think in his own mind that after
escaping from prison he would be so stupid as to shoot a
"big wig like KING".

KLEMP had no idea as to RAY's current location or
anyone who associated with him.

FRANK MAYBERRY,#13763, Moberly, Missouri Men's
Training Center, was only in the Missouri State Penitentiary
. from 1962 until 1963 when he was paroled. He is unable to
recall ever seeing or hearing anything about JAMES EARL RAY
until after the assassination of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING.

He was unable to suggest the identity of any
individual who might have been closely associated with RAY
and he had no information concerning RAY's whereabouts.

HARRY SERO resides at 295 North McNeil, Memphis,
Tennessee, and was formerly in Missouri State Penitentiary
and had number 01903J. He became friendly with JAMES EARL
RAY during the period of February - June, 1964, while
incarcerated in "B Block at the Missouri State Penitentiary.
He also became acquainted with another inmate, RAYMOND CURTIS,
who recently has talked to newspaper reporters concerning his
association with RAY, '

SERO can recall making the statement in the
presence of RAY and CURTIS, as well as other inmates, that
while he, SERO, had been im Memphis, Tennessee, an unknown
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attempted an economic boycott in the City of Memphis it would
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be worth a large amount of money to Memphis businessmen to
have KING killed. This conversation had taken place in his,
SERO's, presence in Memphis but it was mere speculation and
had no basis in fact. This conversation was related to his
prison mates but he had no intention of implying that any
person or group of persons had or was contemplating placing
a bounty on MARTIN LUTHER KING.

It was his recollection that RAY had a great dis-
like for Negroes and although he would not describe him as
a2 "loner", he would say RAY did not know how to make friends
or how to mix with other people. RAY was a regular user of
amphetamines in prison but he did not believe RAY used any
other narcotics.

He did not believe RAY had any important criminal
connections and he had no idea where RAY might presently be.
He has not heard from RAY since he left the Missouri State
Penitentiary.

IVAN DALE UNDERWOOD, former Missouri State Penitentiary
inmate, was interviewed by the St. Louis Division. He stated he
was not acquainted with JAMES EARL RAY while at the penitentiary
but upon viewing his photograph he believed RAY to be identical
with an individual who worked with RALPH RENFRO for a short
periocd during the late 1950°'s at Joplin, Missouri. RENFRO
carried on & furnace and heating business and would also "finger"
residences and business establisbhments in the Joplin area. Under
the pretext of a free imspection of the premises, RAY would gain
entrance to case the place for a possible robbery or burglary
or, if the owner appeared gullible, would attempt to sell a2 new
heating outfit. ,

UNDERWOOD knew RAY only through their mutual
association with RENFRO and has no knowledge as to RAY's
present whereabouts or close associates.

JAMES D, WALLACE, inmate #75682, Missouri State
Penitentiary, stated he was raised with JIMMY OWENS who was
arrested with JAMES EARL RAY prior to his incarceration at
the penitentiary. WALLACE, himself, was in the penitentiary
from 19592 until he was paroled in 1965 and was again returned
to the penitentiary in March, 1968. Last summer, 1967, month
unknown, he was coming ocut of the Jefferson Gravois Bank,
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St. Louis, Missouri, at which time he saw JIMMY OWENS and
JAMES EARL RAY coming into the bank. He told them he was
glad he got his money out before they got there. They, in
turn, told him they were putting money in the bank.

WALLACE stated he had no further conversation with
them and has not seen them since that time.

(It should be noted that BETTY WALLACE, wife of
JAMES WALLACE, when interviewed, advised she had received
a letter from her husband dated April 25, 1968, stating in
part;, "I guess you should remember the one guy that we met
that time at the bank. He's the one that they are trying
to rap that King death on'". She was unable to recall the
incident to which he referred. It is further noted that JAMES
WALLACE was interviewed May 14, 1968, almost a month after
he wrote the above-mentioned letter.)

JERRY WAYNE WHITE, Missouri State Penitentiary #
10743, is a native of the state of Georgia and is due to be
released soon to a Federal Detainer filed against him.

: In 1965 he worked in the kitchen at the Missouri
State Penitentiary at which time RAY was pushing a food cart
to the hospital. He stated he probably did mot ever speak
to him and does not recall having heard RAY speak. He hasg
no information about RAY, his plans, or his possible
whereabouts.

NEAL EDGAR AEBY was interviewed at the Ramsey Unit,
Texas State Deparitment of Corrections, Houston, Texas., He
advised he and JAMES EARL RAY had been inmates at the Missouri
State Penitentiary for about five years. He and RAY handled
minor narcotics in order to get money for commissary items.

AEBY was the chief cook at the penitentiary and
RAY worked as a slicer in the bread room.

AEBY refused to discuss any of the facts concerning
RAY's 1967 escape since the escape route was probably still in
use, _

He stated RAY had a bad stomach which necessitated
his eating special foods, wihich AEBY, on numerous occasions,
would prepare. This included eggs for.which RAY was very paxtial,
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While at the Missouri State Penitentiary RAY quit smoking.

RAY enjoyed tinkering with mechanical things, had
built an air-conditioner out of spare parts for his prison
cell, and was handy in the repair of radios, parts for which
he would obtain from the penitentiary machine shop.

AEBY stated he would in no way render assistance
to aid in the capture of RAY.

BOBBY FRED ASHE, Missouri State Penitentiary #
01562, knew JAMES EARL RAY at the penitentiary but was not
too well acquainted with him. He stated no one was well
acquainted with RAY as he was a quiet individual. He never
knew RAY to express strong opinions on any subject, including
racial matters, and he never heard of a bounty mentioned in
connection with Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING. :

ASHE did not feel that RAY was involved in the
sale of amphetamlnes or '"pills', or to operate or play in
_ poker games.

JOSEPH ELMER AUSTIN advised he is 69 years of age
and he knew JAMES EARL RAY for about 6 months during 1959.
He and RAY robbed a supermarket at Alton, Illinois, which was
the only score they pulled together. He claimed RAY cheated
him, AUSTIN, of his part of the loot from the robbery.

AUSTIN was unaware that RAY had escaped from prison
or that he was being sought in the slaying of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER
KING.

LEWIE RAYMOND DOWDA is an inmate of the Cobb County
Jail, Marietta, Georgia, and was formerly incarcerated at the
Missouri State Penitentiary. Hewads acquainted. with JAMES
EARL RAY for approximately three years. DOWDA was the chief
cook at the prison during this time and RAY worked as a bread
slicer.

He described RAY as an avid reader who participated
in softball games as a pitcher and would watch all the baseball
games at the prison.

In 1966, a group of Black Muslims petitioned for the
right to have their own religious services and a subsequent
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search recovered weapons in their possession. This was
followed by white prisoners arming themselves which in turn
was followed by a riot. Three Negyo prisoners were killed
~and, in his opinion, if RAY did not knife them himself he
would know who did knife them. RAY was a racist and hated
Negroes.

RAY often talked of going to the lake of the Ozarks
when he got out of prison. RAY was particularly interested
in Western Music and a number of orchestras from the Lake of
the Ozarks had played at the penitentiary.

DOWDA stated RAY's dope habit was costing him from
$35 to $40 per week for shots and he appeared to be well fixed
and never. wanting for anything. Whﬂe in prlson he used

he had known RAY to give free amphetamlnes to prisoners who
needed a shot. ) '

NEAL AEBY was RAY's closest friend in the Missouri
State Penitentiary and was responsible for bringing RAY in to
the kitchen. AEBY, at this time, was chief cook.

" DOWDA claimed he had not been contacted by RAY and
had heard nothing to indicate RAY had attempted to contact
him. RAY had talked about traveling all over the United
States but never mentioned anything to indicate RAY was
associated with anyone in the Atlanta, Georgia area.

JAMES C. FLETCHER, #72071 of the Missouri Training
School for Men, had been in the Misscuri State Penitentiary
at the same time JAMES EARL RAY was there and he knew him
from going back and forth to the dining room to eat. Everyone
knew JAMES EARL RAY by his reputatlon as he had attempted to
escape several times. .

FLETCHER reported RAY missing at the time of his
April, 1967, escape to Lt. BILLY TURNER. It was rumored at
the time that RAY was going to the State of Georgia if he
was successful in his escape.

FLETCHER had no knowledge or information concerning
RAY's current location nor had he been contacted by RAY since
his escape.
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ORVILLE ERNEST GANK was located at Dismas House,
St. Louis, Missouri, at which time he advised his last
Missouri State Penitentiary number was 69729. He first
entered the penitentiary in August 1826 on a four-year
sentence for burglary, re-entered the penitentiary im April
1931 on a 25-year sentence for murder, and the third time
in April 1955 for a 20-year sentence for armed robbery.
He was released on parole on April 9, 1968,

GANN knew JAMES EARL RAY casually while both were
inmates at the penitentiary. During the period of this casual
acquaintance, they had some slight association in the yard and
personal association based on the fact that RAY worked on the
food detail and sometimes served special dishes to GANN while
GANN reciprocated by giving RAY special comnsideration in
connection with his laundry service, since GANN was assigned
to the laundry. He considered RAY to be & neat individual
and clean, '

Close associates of RAY at the penitentiafy were
identified to be CARL DRAKE, a tinmer, and TED RICHARDSON.

At the time of RAY's escape, GANN was not confined
at Jefferson City but was on the honor farm at Springfield,
Missouri. He has no knowledge of where RAY would be now or

whom he would seek out once he had escaped.
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JOHN KENNETH HURTIT is an 1nm§ﬁe at the Missouri
State Penitentiary, having number 7550%; In 1966 he celled
in the same hall at the Missouri State Penitentiary as did
JAMES EARL RAY for two or fthree weeks, We was not close to
RAY and knows of no close associates of RAY

\

RAY was always "planning an escape" but HURTT
does not know who helped RAY escape in Apr11 1967, if anyonme
did help him,

He never heard RAY mention a bounty on the life
of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, nor did he ever hear anything
from RAY to indicate one way or the other his feelings
toward the Negro race.

In return for sending about a $15 money order to
a stationery company under the pretext of ordering some
paper, all done at the direction of RAY, he (HURTT) was
given cigarettes in return by RAY for accomplishing this
feat., RAY was always talking about the man who owned the
stationery company, and it is this person whom HURTT thought
RAY said lived in Kansas City. The name it was directed to
he believes was PEPPER, The paper never came and when he
asked RAY about dellverv RAY told him the paper would be
delivered directly to RﬂY. ‘

HURTT further\adv1sed that he never heard of
"COOLEY's 0rgan1zat10n"@nd he has been in the Missouri
State Penitentiary for the past 15 years, He also has’
no information to indica @ RAY was involved with the sale -
of amphetamine in the peﬁ\tentlary.

DONALD JOHNSON, ‘Hissouri State Penitentiary
inmate 19987, believes that when he was in the penitentiary
during the 1960-1966 era he believes he may have knaown who
RAY was during that time buf was not associated or acquainted
with him personally. . .

He returmed to the Missouri State Pemitentiary in
February 1967 and worked- in the bread room of the penltentlary
in the early part of the year and he was working the morning
shift during the time RAY escaped.

He does not know whether or not another inmate
aided RAY in his escape and he does not subscribe to the
theory that RAY escaped in the bread box being delivered
to one of the prison farms. He (JOHNSON) personally loaded
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the bread into the wooden bread box and took it down the
elevator operated by an inmate to the dock and assisted in
placing the box on the truck. . » ;

JOHNSON denied having knowledge of any plan by
JAMES EARL RAY to escape and had no knowledge as to his
possible whereabouts.
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JOHN PAUL VELANTI, South 18th Street, $t. Louis,
Hissouri, was in the Missouri State Penitentiary from
February, 1960, to December, 1364. He does not believe
he was ever housed in the same hall as RAY and therefore
was mot that familiar with him.

He described RAY 2s a quiet type, seldum noticed.
RAY did not gamble or play sports or do anything to attract
attention to himself.

He recalls RAY's face from having seen him at the
penitentiary. RAY's escape attempts attracted no attemtion
to RAY as there were frequent such attempts by numerous
immates.

He has no knowledge of RAY's present whereabouts.

When reinterviewed, VELANTI aduitted he ran a poker
game and lottery at the penitemtiary, having numerous immates
working for him. He knmew all of them persomally, but JAMES EARL
RAY never worked for him.

KENNETH LEE WADE, FBI number 568 123 B currently
incarcerated San Quentin Penitentiary advised he was confined
to the Missouri State Penitentiary from 1958 through 1965 on
a robbery charge. He knew JAMES EARL RAY from about 1960
until 1865. RAY came to the Missouri State Penitemtiary with
a man by the name of RAY PRUETT and they were '"fall partners."”
WADE meant that he, WADE, and PRUETT were convicted at the ‘
same time, but PRUETT fought the couviction and did not enter .
the penitentiary umntil a later date and the emtrance was
timed with that of RAY

The  three of them lived in "X Hall" and RAY and
WADE worked in the prison bakery.

RAY, PRUETT, WADE, BOBBY BURNS and GLEN SHURNICK
(phoﬁetic), were selling amphetamlne and other stimulants
to the immates.
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WADE estimates that the five of them made about
$1,000 2 month or more selling these pills each month.
They paid a guard $100 to bring the jar in and after expenses
cleared, about $1,000.

RAY had a friend who sent him narcotics, but WADE
did not know any more about this matter.

He described RAY as closed mouth who never dis-
cussed with anyone and would mnot discuss any ideas cor plans -
he had about escaping.

He stated RAY does not like Negroes and was capable
of killing Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

PRUETT, who was a cell block mate, worked in the
library and would bring books to RAY, who liked to read about
foreign countries.

BURNS and SHURNICK each got 75 years so they are
still in the Missouri State Penitentiary.

Money earned in the penitentiary could either be
in currency and/or script, such as commissary chits.
Money could be sent out by guards who were bribed by the
prisoners to act as couriers invelving items leaving or
entering the prison, but WADE would not identify any guard
as he still might be in use by the present penitentiary
inmates. RAY would earn $1.50 per month from his bakery
work and $15 or $20 a month would be furnished to RAY by
friends or the family outside of the prison for his personal
use in purchasing commissary items.

WADE did not know how RAY handled his prison
earnings. . '
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JOHN R. KELLER possessed Leavenworth Prlson #72614-L,i,&15,‘

He was located at 2150 Apache Boulevard Mesa,,»ﬁzi;[g
Arizona, and stated he formerly served time at Leavenworth*i;!.
from 1955 to 1957. He denies any knowledge or associatlon}s
with JAMES EARL RAY and disclaims recognition of the: photo-
graph of RAY as a former inmate at Leavenworth. He states
he has no knowledge of RAY's present whereabouts. sy

. WALTER TERRY RIFE, FBI #4558766, was located at- "
Quincy, Illinois, and dlsclalms having seen JAMES EARL: RAY
since he was incarcerated at Leavenworth, Kansas, in 1957.:

He has no information concerning the current whereabouts of
JAMES EARL RAY nor his close associates. S

When arrested with RAY in 1953, he fabricated. the: B
name WILLIARD J, MC BRIDE as the 1nd1v1dua1 from whom they
purchased stolen money orders obtained in the KellerV111e,'

Illinois, Post Office burglary. He also used the name VERNON ‘75§ 1“

ELMO RIFE on his first arrest.

RIFE stated that RAY was prejudiced against’ Neg'roésl.j
in a general way and he has never known RAY.to belong to any .
organization or to make any threat against Negroes. U

Both he and RAY were sentenced on July 1,‘1955;1té‘_:a
Leavenworth and RIFE was released in 1960. B L

£
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She stated she has not seen this person since
that time. 5

R

ANITA LOUISE KATZWINKEL, Apartment 9, 1727
North-Garfield Place, Hollywoeod, Callfornla, was unable
to identify phtographs of ERIC STARVO GALT as anyone she
knew. She also did not know CHARLES 4, STEIN,

: KATZWINKEL stated she has never made any obscene
films although SUE HARRIS had; told ;her that she had made
a nude f11m with a female named LOU (Last Name Unknown).

GINGER DAY, also kndwn to her as GINGER NANCE,
like the news broadcasts concernlng GALT, favored beer and
vodka and would listen only to country and western music.

KATZWINKEL has no khowledge of the locatlon of

JAMES EARL RAY, known as ERIC: STARVO GALT,
;

MARIE MARTIN, re51ding at the St. Francis Hotel
room 201, Los Angeles, Callfornla, listed her original
name to be MYRIAL TOMASO, andshe has also used the names
MARIE DENNINO and MARIE MARTINELLO She is a cocktail
waitress at the Sultan Room 1n the ‘St. Francis Hotel.

She first met a person who' introduced himself
as ERIC GALT on approx1mate1yéDecember 4, 1967, in the
Sultan Room. He had been drlnklng at the bar and carried
on a conversation with her wh11e she was wa1t1ng on other
customers. 7

#!v
She obtalned GALT's agreement to drive her cousin,
RITA STEIN to New Orleans, Louls1ana, to pick up RITA's
two children.and return them to Los Angeles. GALT agreed
to make the trip if MARIE MARTIN and RITA STEIN and her
brother, CHARLES STEIN, would register to vote and list
the political party sponsoring former Governor GEORGE C,
WALLACE as their political candldateo
i
. The day after the group registered for the ‘
WALLACE political party, MARIE MARTIN, RITA STEIN and CHARLES
STEIN were issued reglstratlon recelpts Subsequently,
MARIE MARTIN went to her rcom' and brought a box of clothing
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S down to' GALT 8 car: whlch ‘she* had requested ‘to «.be”?delivered,.
" to her mother, LORRAINE CALLAWAY, ‘at New Orleans.. At this

’*point RITA and CHARLES STEIN and GALT left

About one week later, she agaln saw GALT at the

. St. Francls Hotel, and he gave her a $20 bill: after asking

- her .if she were short of money . GALT told her he had: visited~
some friends who lived in the Industrial Canal area’ of R
New Orleans near Chef Menteur Highway.-. GALT became a. regular)?
customer .at the Sultan Room and onther recommendation, he

d“ﬁ.,moved into the St Francls Hotel

-On February 14 1968 GALT came to her room and”

”i;*:they arranged to. trade telev151on sets,” He took her portable ;’ﬁ

- set and gave herths set and a“ $20 bill.,  He told- her he. was - .

fv”'g01ng 'south: and agreed to drop off another package at her L jgf?f’

1 mother s house at New Orleans°

PP

ol She sa1d that GALT used Spanlsh,phrase ﬁon occas1on,

S though he “told her he could not. Spea~$Spani h.' He" ‘told ‘her...
" .he, ‘had“lived in” Mex1co for about s1x,years.and knew a g1r1
©oYin. Guadalgara : f : A

’ Referr1ngtnck to her portable teleV131on set she e
described it as a 21 inch General Electrlc set of plaStIC‘J

t;materlal with built 1n rathit ear antennas andia; handle -on; tOp;j,j:"

- The last time MARIE MARTIN Saw GALT was on the -
':.day they traded telev151on sets, February 14 1968 _,L
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RITA STEIN resides at 5666 Franklin Avenue, Los
Angeles, California, and first met ERIC S. GALT in mid-
December 1967 at the Sultan Room, St. Francis Hotel, Los
Angeles, California. In conversation with GALT relative to
her two children residing at her mother's home in New Orleans,
Louisiana, she was able to determine that GALT would drive to -
New Orleans in his own car and return the children to Los-
Angeles He agreed to take her brother, CHARLES STEIN, with
him on the trip. Conditions for making this trip were that
she, her brother and her cousin, MARIE MARTIN, all register
W1th GEORGE WALLACE's party in Ca11forn1a.

The following mornlng GALT drove the three of them
to a location where they registered for the WALLACE party.
Following this, they all returned to her residence, after
which her brother left for New Orleans with GALT.

She next saw GALT when he returned with her two
children approximately one week. He entered her house upon
his return but stayed only a few moments and then departed.

He returned again the next day to bring one of her children' s
"toy blackboard which had been left in his car the previous
~day.

Following this, she saw GALT in the Sultan Room in
mid-January 1968 and had no conversation with him. This was
the last time she saw him. .

A: photograph of ERIC S. GALT obtained from the
International School of Bartendering, Los Angeles, California,
when displayed to RITA STEIN, reflected that this indeed was
the ERIC S. GALT known to her, ,

JEROME WALLIS VERNON, known also as Jay Wallis Vernon,
resides in Apartment B, 1246 Woodbury Court, Upland, California.
He operated the Home Service Laundry and Dry Cleaning
Company, Los Angeles, from January 16 to March 23, 1968, and
a man by the name of GALT was a regular customer at the laundry
He believes GALT came in each Saturday afternoon.
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He first saw GALT on Saturday, January 20, 1968,
and last recalled seeing him on March 16, 1968. . GALT would
always leave a bundle of laundry consisting of underwear,
T-shirts and dress shirts, and he would pick up the finished
laundry the following Saturday. Photographs of the T-shirt
and shorts recovered near the scene of the assassination were
similar to the ones brought in by GALT, according to VERNON,
but he could not be sure whether the two pieces belonged to
him. The laundry markings on the underwear were identified
by him as being similar to the mark used by his laundry.

GALT alwéys paid for his laundry in caSh, using $10
and $20 bills. ! '

|
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GINGER LEE NANCE {(nee CUNNINGHAH) resides 405 First
- Street, Dixon, Illinois, On the first Saturday or Sunday of
May, 1967, she and ANITA KATZWINEKEL left Dixon, "¥llinois, ...
and proceeded to Los Amgeleg, California, where they. established-_
residence at the Palms Apartments on Sunset Boulevard, Hollywood. -

After about three weeks, she amd KATZWINKEL moved: to
1535 Serrano and resided there for about a month and a half.

In June, 1967, she hitchhiked back to szon, Illxnois,
accompanied part of the way by her boy friend,JIli LEEHY. She
cannot recall writing her name and address on any paper nor did -
she give any name and address om a paper to any of the: people'
who gave her a ride im a car. She did enjoy several rides’
across country during her hitchhiking trip in Hustangs.

She stated that SUE HARRIS and ANITA KATZWINKEL-Wére'
working as prostitutes in Califormia, working ocut of SUE’s’
apartment.,

ANCE further advised the name ERIC §. GALT is unknown

to her.

CHARLES J. STEIN resides at 5666 Franklinm Avemue,‘&
Los Angeles, Califormia, and first met ERIC S, GALT at the
Sultan Room of the Saint Framcis Hotel, Los Angeles, Californla,
on BDecember 24, 1967. His sister, RETA STEIN, was present N
along with his cousin, HARIE HARTIN, at the t1me of the. meetlng;.

GALT offered to drive STEIN to New Orleams to pick
up RITA’s two children, and return them to Los Angeles. '

The morning aftér the initial meeting, the three of
them registered at GALT's request in the political: party of .
GEORGE WALLACE,

pEE— STEIN and GALT traveled to New Orleams along the
southern route through Yuma, Tucson and El Paso. While en
route, GALT wade several telephome calls, mostly while
traveling through Texas and these calls were made from pay -
telephones. '
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GALT mentiomed that he bad recently returned from
Mexico where he had formerly had a2 part ownership in a bar .
and that his former partmer, a2 Hexican, had bought out his
interest in the bar. This bar was located near a seaport
or boats. . '

At New Orleams, GALT expressed the desire mot to .
stay at STEIN's mother's residence, but to stay at a motel -

and he was directed to a motel im the 1000 block of Charter: - Z;ﬁ,f
Street (determimned to be the Provincial Motel), New Orleans._” o

They had drivem straight through from Los Angeles, zrriV1ng
on December 17, 1967.

On the following day, he met GALT in the street nearv_ e

the residence of CLOVINA ALONZO, 190674 Royal Street, STEIN's
mother, and GALT told him he had c@ﬁtacted the individuals he
needed to contact and wanted to begin the trip back to . T
Los Angeles. Subseguently, he telephomned STEIN and delayed the
departure due to a storm blocking thelr present route.. ‘

They returned to Los Angeles on December 19, 1967
with RITA STEIN's two childrem. GALT paid for all expenses R
of foed and gasolime im cash.

STEIN stated that a girl, with blond hair, about .
5'2", by the name of JERI, according to information developed
by he and LOUIS LOYMAX, a Los Angeles mnewspaper man, had lived.
with GALT while GALT resided in Los Angeles. JERX is presently _
in Milwaukee, Wiscomsin, and had used several names in the past..
one of which he believed to be DYRELL,

STEIN further stated that he learned, following”his
initial meeting with GALT, that GALT must have thought he was -
being set up for a robbery because HARIE MARTIN told STEIN - -
that GALT had made the comment following STEUN's departure’
from the Sultan Room that ‘'He would hate to have to kill e
someone, ‘ '

When STEIN loaded his suitcase into the trunk of
GALT's Mustamg, he noticed GALT's blue suitcase there, as
well as what appeared to be a Kodak camera box. This box
was yellow and black im color, two and ome=-half feet long :
and a foot wide. : - '

84
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MOBTionan Lo HPEIN That GATT was poing to New Qirleans again,
and his comment was that GAUT tiked homborgers bocuuse that
was all he ate on the ivip to New Ovleans. '

STRIN diq advise that he had helped LOUIS LOMAX,
the newspaper reporier, identify DYRFLL DHENNIR, who is now -
in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, who allegedly dated GALT on one '
ccousion while he resided in Los idngeles.,  STREIN felis that -
LOMAY "Used” him for publicity purposes, identifying STEIN
as the "Hey to the case.” This upset STEIN because he
felt whoever shot KING might take a shot at him, '
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RAY generally drank bourbon, which he mixed with sweet soda.
He did not drink beer or smeke. Uihen meeting any girl for
the first time, he (RAY) had a tendenecy to lisp or stutter
in his speech. When RAY wanted a girl, GAWRON usually found
a girl for him and on such ocecasions, his relationship with
the girl was only brief and temporary at some second or
third rate hotel room.

RAY dresses extremely well when he has money, likes 41'."'
good food, and buys expensive clothes, but he always chooses‘?wf

a second or third rate hotel or a @h@ap rooming house in
which to live.

GAWRON, RAY, and JAMES OWENS, with whom RAY was
arrested and sentenced to the Hissouri State Penitentiary,
cased the Kroger Store in East St Louis, Illinois, for a
robbery. GAWRON declined to participate because of the -
danger involved.

- The follOwing day RAY and OWENS were arrested
and subsequently RAY was transferred to the Missouri State
Penitentiary. GAWRON has not seen RAY since that time.

In 1961, GAWRON, ALBERT PEFPER, and JOHN RAY, .
brother-in-law and brother of JAMES EARL RAY, respectively,
were arrested at Louisiana, Missouri, and while his parole
was revoked, the other two persons recelived sentences of .
ten days in jail. He does not believe that JAMES EARL RAY
knows ALBERT PEPPER, who is married to RAY's sister.

GAWRON is on friendly terms with JERRY RAY and -
CAROL RAY PEPPER. All of RAY's family referred to him as ' -
"Uncle JACK," although he has no family relationship. .
The PEPPERs have two young sons, the youngest being named
JIMMY, reportedly named for JAMES NARL RAY. The PEPPERs.
operate the Grapevine Tavern, and JOHN RAY is active in
the operation of this tavern at St. Louis, Hissouri.

GAWRON stated that insofar as he knows, the )
subject has not been in St. Louis since his escape from the _
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Missouri State Penitentiary in view of the fact he is too :t-"
well known. GAWRON has not" seen JAMES EARL RAY 51nce 1959

GAWRON belleves JAMES EARL RAY trafflced 1n Tl
drugs or barblturates at the Missouri State Pen1tent1ary
and alsc had a loan shark business .there. On three d1fferent
occasions, he made purchases of 1nha1ers, normally used. for:
colds, at the request of RAY. His request though or1g1nat1ng
from RAY in prison, was relayed to him by CAROL PEPPER, On
each of these occasions, GAWRON purchased a gross ‘'of these"
inhalers (probably Benzedrine) and on three separate occas1ons,A
he was contacted by a guard from the prison at Jefferson’ Clty,A‘
Missouri, who would pick up the inhalers and take them-to °
RAY at the prison. Reportedly, the guard told GAWRON

that each tr1p was worth a "C" to the guard.
S

p

GAWRON recalls being told by JOHN RAY. that JAMES
EARL RAY was in Omaha, Nebraska, during well, making good -
money as some sort of a salesman. “This was in June, 1967.

Shortly thereafter, JOHN RAY told GAWRON that JAMES was

now in Los Angeles, California. GAWRON had no knowledge :
as to how JOHN RAY and CAROL PEPPER would have come into
possession of information relative to the locatlon of JAMES
EARL RAY in June, 1967,
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The following is subject's identification record
as furnished by the FBI Identlficatlon Division on Apr11 23
1968, under FBI # 405 942 G: :

CONTRIBUTOR. OF NAME AND  ARRESTED  CHARGE DISPOS]
FINGERPRINTS  NUMEER OR |
RECEIVED

Army James Earl 2/18/46
Ray S
#16 163 129

Sheriff's James Farl 10/11/49 suspicion
Office Los Ray #B-119208 of burglary
Angeles, ' ‘

Calif.

PD, lLos 'James Earl 16/11/49 . suspicion 8 months County; ;g;
Angeles Ray #139648 459 Penal - Jail suSpended '
Calif . : (burglary) 2 years!' proba-

SO Cedar James E. Ray 4/18/50 vagrancy
Rapids, Iowa #5937 ,

PD Alton, James Earl 7/23/51 no opera- ed to

I11. Ray #7514 . tor’s lic~ later .’
ense = no S
City License

PD Chicago James Ray 5/6/52 robbery
i1l - #D90696 (Gun)

Cook County James Ray 5/9/52 robbery

Jail Chicage #131165 i

111 - : tentlary 1 to 2
- years -

State Peni-  James E. Ray 6/13/52 robbery
tentiary,- #32419 . :
Joliet, Il11.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176






ME 44-1987

CONTRIBUTOR OF
FINGERPRINTS

NAME AND
NUMBER

ARRESTED

OR
RECE IVED

CHARGE

DISPOSITION =

PD St. Louis
Ho.,

James Eaxrl
Ray #81071

State Peni-
tentiary
Jefferson
City, Mo. .

James Barl
Ray #00416

10/16/59

3/1%/60

suspicion
of robbery
stealing &

fugitive

other _
authorities

HT C'ﬂ
operating 7, §, con~’
motor vehi- - current)
cle without e
permission

of owner o
robbery first =
"b/m DDW” -

{2 charges)
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ACORD, JOHN
ADAMS, JOSEPH
AEBY, BILLY BROWN

AEBY, WEIL 68, 69, 70

AEROMARINE SUPPLY COMPANY
ALABAMA DRIVERS LICENSE

ALONZO, CLOVINA

AMERICAN - SOUTHMERN AFRICS COUNCIL
ANDERSON, PATRICIA

ASHE, BOBBY FRED

ATLANTA, GEORGIA ADDRESSES

AUSTIN, BLACKY

AVSTIN, JOSEPH ELWER

AUTOMOBILE PURCHASE

AUTOMOBILE REGISTRATION

AVALON CLEANERS & LAUNDRY, INC.

BANE OF AMERICA MONEY ORDERS

BANK, SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX
BARNETT, LEO
BARTENDING, INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF
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